Tannery on Bath Street was a major
village employer for half a century

By Maurice" Christopher” Morley
AstoldtoAnnHauprich
April 2009

Studentswalking to and from school during thelate 1800sand first half of the 1900sdidn’ t need awegthervane
or ameteorol ogist to let them know which way thewind was blowing.

“If theair on our way to school wasfilled with the aromaof chocolate, thewind was coming from Bischoff’s
Factory on Prospect Street; if it smelled like rotten meat, it was coming from the tannery over on Bath Street
becausethe cow hidesstill had flesh on them when they arrived on the premises,” according to Village History
Consultant “Maurice” Christopher Morley.

Theformer Balston Spatannery’soriginsdate back to 1878 when Troy-born Samua Haight, who had married
Helen Vassar of thefamousfamily that founded Vassar College, acquired the Rugg tannery al ong the banksof the
Kayaderosseras Creek in Milton Center. After that tannery was destroyed by firein 1881, Haight decided the
prospectsfor future expansion would bebetter in Balston Spa. With thisin mind, he purchased theformer Wait ail
clothfactory dongthevillage'sGordon Creek.

According to Timothy Starr, author of Invented in Saratoga County, “ The plant in Ballston Spawaslargely
completed withinamonth of thefirein Milton. Thetanning roomin Ballston Spameasured 480 feet long by 45 feet
wide. Thedressing and finishing department occupied afour-story building measuring 200 feet by S50feet. The
bark mill wason level with the nearby Delaware & Hudson mainlineand arailroad switch delivered bark directly
toit. Thebark wasthen run down a35-foot long chute.

Thenew tannery officially opened on Bath Street in 1882 and beforelong, Haight —assi sted by sonsH. Vassar
and Theodore and brother-in-law Matthew Vassar —succeeded in making thetannery one of thelargest and most
prosperousinthe nation. Over the next haf century, the enterprise would employ hundreds of workers.

Among thosewho earned hisdaily bread at the tannery soon after World War TwowasMorley. Heleft after
threeand ahalf yearsto learn thewelding trade, but will never forget the unpleasant odor — which slowly, but
surely, vanished fromtheair shortly after thetannery closed itsdoorsahalf acentury ago.

Records show thetannery went through severa ownership changesduringitslonglife. Originaly operated by
thefirmHaight & Company, it later becameknown asHall, Haight & Company. Then, in 1899, theAmerican Hide
& Leather Company wasformed to consolidate several large tanneries. When American Hide & Leather went
bankrupt in 1956, the Howes L eather Company purchased the plant and renamed it the Ballston Tanning Corporation.

A declinein the demand for soft |eather uppers of shoes prompted by theintroduction of plastic and other
synthetic productsin thefootwear manufacturing industry ultimately led to 1960 closure of thetannery —and the
loss of about 100 jobs.

The sprawling complex was subsequently used asastorage depot for storm windows and doors, but got a
moreglamorousnew lifewhen Angelicaopened therearound the turn-of-the-millennium. Acrossthe street stands
aresdentia housing complex known as Tannery Row. And now weknow why!
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Bath Street.

A GROUP of fannery workers:





